

From: Western Caucus Foundation michelle@westerncaucusfoundation.org
To: "dwbernhardt@ios.doi.gov" dwbernhardt@ios.doi.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Important: Montana Field Tour Canceled, Roundtable to be held digitally.
Date: Mon, 20 Jul 2020 19:59:23 +0000

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

[View this email in your browser](#)



#1365046.1

Sierra Club FOIA - DOI-
OS-2024-000670

SC_EVERSPLIT0005085

Dear Western Caucus Staff & Friends:

We regret to inform you that, due to the surge in COVID-19 in Montana (and other places around the country) and the unpredictability of what state and local restrictions may be in place, the Western Caucus Foundation and Team Daines thought it would be prudent to cancel our Montana Field Tour next month.

We will still be hosting a Summer Member Roundtable on Wednesday morning, August 19th via our Digital Connect platform. We'll be discussing public land recreation, balancing conservation and natural resource development, and more.

In addition, we'll be providing a virtual field tour of some of the sights we were going to see in person. An announcement on Roundtable and video programming will be forthcoming.

We regret that we've had to take this action, but we appreciate your understanding. In the meantime we're planning more engagement opportunities with the Senate and Congressional Western Caucus members and staff. Please stay tuned for information on additional events and DC <--> Connect opportunities.

- The Western Caucus Foundation Team



Copyright © 2020 Western Caucus Foundation, All rights reserved.
You are receiving this email because you have indicated you are interested in the activities of the Western Caucus Foundation.

#1365046.2

This email was sent to dwbernhardt@ios.doi.gov
[why did I get this?](#) [unsubscribe from this list](#) [update subscription preferences](#)
Western Caucus Foundation · 400 N. Capitol St., NW Ste 382-B · Washington, DC 20001 · USA

#1365046.3

Sierra Club FOIA - DOI-
OS-2024-000670

SC_EVERSPLIT0005087